LATE ADDITION
CALIFORNIA REGIONAL WATER QUALITY CONTROL BOARD
LAHONTAN REGION
MEETING OF SEPTEMBER 14-15, 2016
APPLE VALLEY

ITEM 6

RESCISSION OF WASTE DISCHARGE REQUIREMENTS FOR NURSERY PRODUCTS
HAWES COMPOSTING FACILITY, SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY,
WDID 6B360903006

LATE ADDITION

Please insert into your agenda package after bates page 6-16.
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St.Pierre, Brianna@Waterboards

From: St.Pierre, Brianna@Waterboards

Sent: Tuesday, August 30, 2016 3:08 PM

To: 'Fondahl, Lauren’; Gonzales, Johnny@Waterboards

Cc: Copeland, Patrice@Waterboards; Kemper, Lauri@Waterboards; Kouyoumdjian,
Patty@Waterboards

Subject: RE: Nursery Products - Rescission of WDRs

Lauren,

The General Order for Composting Operations specifies Biosolids (A, B, and/or EQ) can be accepted at a Tier Il facility;
Nursery Products does accept some Sub-Class B biosolids at their facility. Per the General Order, the Executive Officer
can allow a feedstock not specified in the General Order to be accepted at a Facility if site conditions allow. This facility
was constructed in accordance with the requirements of California Code of Regulations, title 27, which are more
restrictive than what is specified in the construction requirements of the General Order. Additionally, Nursery Products
will continue to monitor the groundwater for coliform (in addition to other constituents). Therefore, given the site
conditions, we feel it is appropriate to allow this particular group of biosolids to be composted at the facility.

Please let me know if you have any questions or would like to discuss further.
Brianna

Brianna St. Pierre, P.G.
Engineering Geologist

WE’'VE MOVED! Please note the new address:
California Regional Water Quality Control Board, Lahontan Region

15095 Amargosa Road - Bldg 2, Suite 210
Victorville, CA 92394

760.241.7305 — direct
760.241.6583 — office
760.241.7308 — fax

Visit for tips at:
saveourwater.com
www.waterboards ca.gov |

From: Fondahl, Lauren [mailto:Fondahl.Lauren@epa.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, August 30, 2016 1:37 PM

To: Gonzales, Johnny@Waterboards

Cc: St.Pierre, Brianna@Waterboards; Copeland, Patrice@Waterboards; Kemper, Lauri@Waterboards
Subject: RE: Nursery Products - Rescission of WDRs

Hi Johnny,
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Does the SWRCB General Permit for composting currently not allow composters covered under it to take sub-Class B
biosolids for composting? Nursery Products currently takes biosolids from a number of POTWs who have not achieved
Class B pathogen reduction at the POTW, for then composting at Nursery Products to Class A pathogen reduction levels.

Thanks,

Lauren

Lauren Fondahl

Biosolids Coordinator, WTR-2-3
US EPA Region 9

75 Hawthorne St.

San Francisco, CA 94105

415 972-3514 (office)

From: lyris@swrcb18.waterboards.ca.gov [mailto:lyris@swrcb18.waterboards.ca.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, August 30, 2016 1:11 PM

To: Fondahl, Lauren <Fondahl.Lauren@epa.gov>

Cc: St.Pierre, Brianna@Waterboards <Brianna.St.Pierre@waterboards.ca.gov>; Copeland, Patrice@Waterboards
<patrice.copeland@waterboards.ca.gov>; Kemper, Lauri@Waterboards <lauri.kemper@waterboards.ca.gov>
Subject: Nursery Products - Rescission of WDRs

Please see attached for the Nursery Products Rescission.

Thank you,

Robin A. Coale

Lahontan Regional Water Quality Control Board
15095 Amargosa Road, Bldg 2, Suite 210
Victorville, CA 92394

Ph: (760) 241-6467
robin.coale(@waterboards.ca.gov

You are currently subscribed to reg6_nursery_products_reports as: fondahl.lauren@epa.gov.

To unsubscribe click here: leave-5868302-
329183.23613fabedf2820d2176c4ce90c46d42@swrch18.waterboards.ca.gov
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